
From: Hill, Shannon
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Request by Pacific Premier Trust for additional identifying information for Google Project
Date: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 4:45:19 PM
Attachments: 20201118142829123.pdf

 
 

From: Duba, Ron 
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 2:55 PM
To: Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Provedor, Jennifer
<jennifer.provedor@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Request by Pacific Premier Trust for additional identifying information for Google Project
 
Hi James,
 
This item came to City Hall with no contact name or department.  Someone opened it up and
wrote down your name. I looked at it further and added Shannon and Jennifer Provedor's
names as possible
people of interest.
 
Take Care & Be Safe! {";+)
 
Ron
 
PBCE - Administration
City Hall, Tower Bldg. - 3rd Floor
Lobby Reception Desk:  (408) 535-7806

mailto:Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov
mailto:downtownwest@esassoc.com



PACIFIC PREMIER 
------- TRUST--------


A Division of Pacific Premier Bank


November 06, 2020


CITY OF SAN JOSE 
200 E SANTA CLARA ST 
SAN JOSE, CA 95113


Re: Return of Documents 


To Whom It May Concern:


We recently received the enclosed notice; however, we are unable to identify the 
appropriate client based on the information provided.


We are returning this notice and requesting that you provide additional identifying 
information in order for us to forward this notice appropriately. Please provide a Pacific 
Premier Trust client name and/or account number for this or any future notices.


Sincerely,
Pacific Premier Trust 


Enclosure


For Internal Use Only:


NOTICE_RETURN


1 of 1







lDowntown Wost Mlxod-l Proloct (Gooalo Proloctt 
jj FHo Nos. PDC19-039. PD19-029. nrtd GP19-OQ9:


Thq proposed dovclopmont program includes Iho following usos: up to 
5,900 residential units; up to 7,300.000 gross square foot (G5F) of 
office space: up to 500,000 GSF of acilvo usos such os ratait, cultural, 
arts^etc.; up to 300 hotel rooms: up to 800 rooms of limited-term 
corporate accommodations: an approximately 100,000 GSF event 
center; up to two control utilities plants totaling approximately 115,000 


jijrvJ a logistics warehouses) ot approximately 100,000 GSF,Tho 
proposal also Includes Infrastructure, transportation, and public space


■/I
Aft or ,Q etcher 7* please visit www.fliffllosccn ooWGooalct>rpiBct lor.


• fA staff overvtow and applicant presentation of Iho latest 
(application peckago.


•' Please use the links In tho project pogo to sutnfirommints and 
I questions for discussion at iho community mae&q).


• [Unks lo associated documents and webpage


Please visit www.dirldonst.org for additional Iniormation on Google's 
Downtown West mixed-use plan and opportunities to provtdo feedback. 
This website also contains information on other planning processes 
affecting the Diridon Station Area. Sign up to receive email updates at 
www.dlrldonsl.orQ/contact.


Project Location In beige (shaded),
Diridon Station Area Plan In blue (solid/dashed line)


For queslions/commcnts on the Development Application, plcaso contact iho 
Planning Project Monogor, Jomos Han at Inmos.hnnigsnnlosocn.aov ot 
(408) 535-7843.


|]



http://www.dirldonst.org

http://www.dlrldonsl.orQ/contact





SAN JOSE
umu «* wit* vaiut


ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT*. 
AND


COMMUNITY MEETING NOTICE
This notice provides you with Information regarding a community meeting for 
nearby development proposal.


Downtown West Mixed-Use Plan (Gooolc Protect!
File Nos. PDC19-039. PD19-02B. GP16 009. HL20-004. & HL20-Q05


Development Application Community Meeting 
Monday, October 19,2020 0:30 pm


U.S. POSTAGE»pitney BOWES


0zr^”3 $000.35°
000 140Q922OCT 05 2020


In response 10 AeCOVID-19 outbreak, tMsmeellni will be h«td by ttleconlerence min* Jeom 


conference ctU that H open lo tha public and arables public cemmant. Members of (ha public may 
telephone In. view, Ihtan, and participate by fotlowln| the Instructions listed on the Agenda. 


Afcndei and instructions Ice Ihls meatln| sra posted online it: 
hllPs7/wwv»_MnkAeca eov/ptannliicmcTlkigi


PENSCO TR CO ET AL 
PO BOX 173859 


DENVER CO 80217-3859
□raft Environmental Impact Report (EIR) available for review from October 7, 


2020 to November 23,2020'


Links lotho Development Application documents. Draft EIR webpage. & supporting 
documents will be available online at www.sanloseca.oovfGooQlcProlcct.


Comments on the Draft EIR must bo submitted to Shannon hill ot 
shannon hiil®sanloseca qov bv 3 o.m. on November 23.2020


For Americans with Disabilities Act accommodation, call 400-535-1260 (Voice) or 1- 
600-735-2922 (TTY) ot least two days before the hearing.


Para Informacidn en Espaflol. comunlquese 
con Jose Ruano af
(408) 535-3803,________________________


MuOn bill tin rircbdng tiAng Vi6t v615 IhOng tin n8y, 
an quy v( Met f?c Thai-Chau Le (r si (408) 793- 


14305. ______ ______________ ___


1 The required duration for public circulation through the State Clearinghouse is 45 days (CGQA Guidelines, Section 15205(d)). However, the public 
review period will extend for 47 days so as not lo end on a weekond.9 I nj| tu 61 >U Uf I a WWMIUW, ,


)|.iin.]i|-,iiinT7r)ii)|i|i,(iJ)i.....mm»'"



http://www.sanloseca.oovfGooQlcProlcct





PACIFIC PREMIER 
--------TRUST---------


A Division of Pacific Premier Bank


PO Box 173859 
Denver, CO 80217-3859


TEMP-RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED


CITY OF SAN JOSE 
200 E SANTA CLARA ST 
SAN JOSE, CA 95113


Re: Return of Documents
O :i 3 JCX™ AMF 9S i :i 3


■jp US. POSTAGE A Pitney bowes


|j i|7M13


iff}202 $000,46°
0000372635 MOV 1 1 2020


NOV 1 6 2020


Finance Treasury1


CX: $V-S>CEM£MT







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
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